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Kunkel, Mark

From: Vidal, Logan

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 4:46 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: Spinal Cord Injury Research Grant Program
Hi Mark,

Could you make it a preliminary draft? | think we're going to want to take a look at it and figure out what to do.
Thank you so much for you help!

Best,

Logan Vidal

Office of Rep. Jimmy Anderson
(608) 266-8570
Logan.Vidal@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 4:44 PM

To: Vidal, Logan <Logan.Vidal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Spinal Cord Injury Research Grant Program

Hi Logan:

Last session, you requested a new bill that removed TBI, which | drafted as 2017 LRB-5713/P@V§II redraft 2017 LRB-
5713/P1 as a 2019 bill. It will be LRB-1693. Do you want the new bill as a preliminary-draft;-of should it be an

introducible /1 draft?

--Mark

From: Vidal, Logan <Logan.Vidal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 4:35 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Spinal Cord Injury Research Grant Program

Hi Mark,
I went on a leave of absence last summer and | am just getting back to working on legislation again. Last year you
drafted LRB-5671 which is attached to this email. Shortly after you drafted it | requested an amendment to this bill. I left

for the summer, so it's completely possible that you already drafted it and sent it, but | never got it because | was out of
the building. Could we get LRB-5671 redrafted, but with references to TBI removed from the bill?

Also would it be possible to make the grant appropriation $10 million instead of $6 million? And we’d like to make it a
continuing appropriation as well.

Thank you so much for your help and let me know if you have any questions at all.

Best,



Logan Vidal

Office of Rep. Jimmy Anderson
(608) 266-8570
Logan.Vidal@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 10:44 AM

To: Vidal, Logan <Logan.Vidal®@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Spinal Cord Injury Research Grant Program

Okay, will do.

From: Vidal, Logan

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 10:39 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Spinal Cord Injury Research Grant Program

Hi Mark,

Thank you so much for LRB 5671. Would it be possible to draft a separate bill that is exactly the same except that it
removes the Traumatic Brain Injury (TBI) portion of the grant and the TBI members of the Committee?

So the Committee would be called the Spinal Cord Injury Council, and we’d remove members (C) (F) (G) and make (H)
One member who is a veteran with a spinal cord injury.

If you could just remove the language concerning TBI in the rest of the bill, that would be perfect.

Thank you so much for your help, and please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,

Logan Vidal

Office of Rep. Jimmy Anderson
(608) 266-8570
Logan.Vidal@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 10:21 AM

To: Vidal, Logan <Logan.Vidal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Gary, Aaron <Aaron.Gary@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Spinal Cord Injury Research Grant Program

Logan:
I am one of the higher education drafters, so | will draft this bill for your office, which I’'ve entered as LRB-5671.

Note that the Minnesota law requires the commissioner of Minnesota’s Office of Higher Education to make the

grants. The comparable agency in Wisconsin is the Higher Educational Aids Board (H EAB), so | will have HEAB make the
grants.



Also, the Minnesota law creates a council to make recommendations on the grants. Do you want to create a council to
make recommendations to HEAB? If so, please review the members of the Minnesota council that are listed below. For
the first 2, | can substitute the UW medical school and the Medical College of Wisconsin. However, whom should |
substitute for the members listed under item 3, 4 and 14? If you want to delete those members or make other changes,
please let me know.

Thanks,

--Mark

Minnésota council mehbers

(1) one membér representing the University of Minnesota Medical School;

{(2) one member representing the Mayo Medical School;

{3) one member representing the Courage Kenny Rehabilitation Center;

(4) one member representing Hennepin County Medical Center;

(5) one member who is a neurosurgeon;

(6) one member who has a spinal cord injury;

(7) one member who is a family member of a person with a spinal cord injury;

(8) one member who has a.traumatic brain injury;

(9) one member who is a veteran who has a spinal cord injury;

(10) one member who is a veteran who has a traumatic brain injury;

(11) one member who is a family member of a person with a traumatic brain injury;

(12) one member who is a physician specializing in the treatment of spinal cord injury;

(13) one member who is a physician specializing in the treatment of traumatic brain injury; and

(14) one member representing Gillette Children's Specialty Healthcare.

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Gary, Aaron <Aaron.Gary@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Spinal Cord Injury Research Grant Program

From: Vidal, Logan

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 4:03 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Spinal Cord Injury Research Grant Program




Hi Cathlene,
| called earlier, but | wanted to reach out to see if you were the right person at LRB to speak to.
Rep. Anderson would like to introduce a bill that establishes a grant program and provides funding for Spinal cord injury

research, along the lines of what Minnesota passed just this past year. Pages 16 and 17 of this .PDF provide the statutory
language that Minnesota drafted last year. hitps://www.ohe.state.mn.us/pdf/SCI-TBI 2018 Report to_ Legislature.pdf

Would it be possible to get a bill like this drafed, and have the bill appropriate $6 Million for the research?

Please let me know if you have any questions, or if | need to contact someone else. | wasn’t sure who to talk to at LRB
about budget related bills.

Logan Vidal

Office of Rep. Jimmy Anderson
(608) 266-8570
Logan.Vidal@legis.wisconsin.gov




State of Wisconsin
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION. .

AN ACT to create 15.677, 20.235 (1m) (title), 20.235 (1m) (a), 20.235 (1m) (g) and

39.52 of the statutes; relating to: spinal cord injury research grants and

making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the Higher Educational Aids Board to establish a program to
award grants to persons in this state for research into spinal cord injuries. The
grants must support research into new and innovative treatments and rehabilitative
efforts for the functional improvement of people with spinal cord injuries. Research
topics may include pharmaceutical, medical device, brain stimulus, and
rehabilitative approaches and techniques. HEAB must make annual reports to the
legislature about the grants.

The bill also requires HEAB to appoint a spinal cord injury council with one
member representing the University of Wisconsin School of Medicine and Public
Health, one member representing the Medical College of Wisconsin, and the
following members: 1) a person with a spinal cord injury; 2) a family member of a
person with a spinal cord injury; 3) a veteran with a spinal cord injury; and 4) a
physician specializing in the treatment of spinal cord injuries. Members of the
council have two-year terms. The bill requires the council to develop criteria for
HEAB to evaluate and award grants, review and make recommendations on grant
applications, and perform other duties specified by HEAB. Council members must
make written disclosures of financial interests in organizations that the council
recommends for grants.
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

created in the higher educational aids board a spinal cord injury council consisting

enact as follows: '

SECTION 1. 15.677 of the statutes is created to read:

15.677 Same; attached council. (1) SPINAL CORD INJURY COUNCIL. There is

of the following members appointed by the board for 2-year terms:

(a) One member representing the University of Wisconsin School of Medicine

and Public Health.

(b) One member representing the Medical College of Wisconsin.

(c) One member who has a spinal cord injury.

(d) One member who is a family member of a person with a spinal cord injury.

(e) One member who is a veteran who has a spinal cord injury.

(f) One member who is a physician specializing in the treatment of spinal cord

injuries.

the following amounts for the purposes indicated:

SECTION 2. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert
, 208-20

20.235 Higher educational aids board

(Im) RESEARCH SUPPORT

(a)

Spinal cord injury research
grants GPR C 6,000,000

SECTION 3. 20.235 (1m) (title) of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 3
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SECTION 4. 20.235 (1m)i(a) of the statutes is created to read:

20.235 (Im) (a) Spinal cord injury research grants. As a continuing
appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for grants under the program

established under s. 39.52 (2).

e SR -

—
SECTION 5. 20.235 (1m) (g) of the statutes is created to read:)wgz“‘

s
——

35 (Im)(g) Gifts and grants. All moneys received from gifts and grants
for the program established under s. 39.52 (2) to carry out the purpose for which
received.

SECTION 6. 39.52 of the statutes is created to read:

39.52 Spinal cord injury research grants. (1) DEFINITIONS. In this section:

(a) “Council” means the spinal cord injury council.

(b) “Grant program” means the program established under sub. (2).

(2) ProGRAM. The board shall establish a program to award grants to persons
in this state for research into spinal cord iﬁjuries. The purpose of the grants is to
support research into new and innovative treatments and rehabilitative efforts for
the functional improvement of people with spinal cord injuries, and research topics
may include pharmaceutical, medical device, brain stimulus, and rehabilitative
approaches and techniques.

(3) REepoRTS. By January 15 of each year, the board shall submit an annual
report to the appropriate standing committees of the législature under s. 13.172. (3)

that identifies the recipients of grants under the grant program and the purposes for

. which the grants were used.

(4) CounciL. (a) The council shall do all of the following:
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SECTION 6

1 1. Develop criteria for the board to evaluate and award grants under the grant

2 program.

3 2. Review and make recommendations to the board on applications submitted
4 under the grant program.
5 3. Perform‘other duties specified By the board.
6 (b) Each member of the council shall disclose in a written statement any
7 financial interest in any organization that the council recommends to receive a grant
8 under the grant program. The council shall include the written statements with its
9 recommendations to the board on grant applications.

10 SECTION 7. Nonstatutory provisions.

11 (1) CouNCIL; INITIAL APPOINTMENTS. Notwithstanding the length of terms

. S.
12 ) specified for the members of the spinal cord injury council under @'{1’).677 1)

13

the 'Gt:@, initial appointments to the council shall be made as follows:

, 2.
14 (a) The members appointed under ."

o h 15.677 () (a), (d), and (o th? '
15 @ shall be appointed for terms expiring on July 1 @,ﬂ»ZGl 2

g5,
Gectin 15.677 (1) (b), (¢), and (e)@?‘{}@jL

16 (b) The members appointed under
17 @all be appointed for terms expiring on July 1,@€ 2023
18 (END)

Ineert o dafe



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1693/P1dn
FROM THE MDK:...
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

f o ,
Rep. Anderson: L [N § e

[ ——

This bill is a redraft of 2017 LRB-5713/P1. J ‘

Mark D. Kunkel

Senior Legislative Attorney

(608) 504-5878

mark. kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov
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2019-2020 DRAFTING INSERT LRB-1693/Plins
FROM THE MDK....
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

INSERT 1A:
Note that I delayed the effective date until after enactment of the budget act to
ensure that the budget act’s repeal and recreation of the ch. 20 appropriation
schedule does not negate the appropriation created in the bill. I also advanced the

Csr ,
dates for the initial appointments to the spinal injury council by@ years. @
[\ ,



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1693/P1ldn
FROM THE MDK:wlj
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

January 29, 2019

Rep. Anderson:

This bill is a redraft of 2017 LRB-5713/P1. Note that I delayed the effective date until
after enactment of the budget act to ensure that the budget act’s repeal and recreation
of the ch. 20 appropriation schedule does not negate the appropriation created in the
bill. T also advanced the dates for the initial appointments to the spinal cord injury
council by two years.

Mark D. Kunkel

Senior Legislative Attorney

(608) 504-5878

mark. kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov



Kunkel, Mark

From: Vidal, Logan

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 10:30 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: Spinal Cord Injury Research Grant Program

Could you make it introducible?
Thanks so much!

Logan

From: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 10:29 AM

To: Vidal, Logan <Logan.Vidal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Spinal Cord Injury Research Grant Program
Yes, will do. You should receive it later today.

Do you want to keep it as a preliminary draft, or do you want the next version to be introducible?

--Mark

From: Vidal, Logan <Logan.Vidal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 10:27 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunke|@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Spinal Cord Injury Research Grant Program

Hi Mark,

Thanks for drafting this bill. Could we edit LRB-1693/P1 so that the grants is f stead of $6,000,0007?

6 $10,000,000 jf
Otherwise we think the bill is prefect.

Best,

Logan Vidal

Office of Rep. Jimmy Anderson
(608) 266-8570
Logan.Vidal@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunke|@legis.wisconsin.gov>
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

Last session, you requested a new bill that removed TBI, which [ drafted as 2017 LRB-5713/P1. | will redraft 2017 LRB-
5713/P1 as a 2019 bill. It will be LRB-1693. Do you want the new bill as a preliminary draft, or should it be an
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
drafted LRB-5671 which is attached to this email. Shortly after you drafted it | requested an amendment to this bill. | left
for the summer, so it’s completely possible that you already drafted it and sent it, but | never got it because | was out of
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

Cc: Gary, Aaron <Aaron.Gary®@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Spinal Cord Injury Research Grant Program

Logan:
| am one of the higher education drafters, so | will draft this bill for your office, which I've entered as LRB-5671.
Note that the Minnesota law requires the commissioner of Minnesota’s Office of Higher Education to make the

grants. The comparable agency in Wisconsin is the Higher Educational Aids Board (HEAB), so | will have HEAB make the
grants. :

Also, the Minnesota law creates a council to make recommendations on the grants. Do you want to create a council to
make recommendations to HEAB? If so, please review the members of the Minnesota council that are listed below. For

3



the first 2, | can substitute the UW médical school and the Medical College of Wisconsin. However, whom should |
substitute for the members listed under item 3, 4 and 14? If you want to delete those members or make other changes,
please let me know.

Thanks,

--Mark

Minnesota council members

(1) one member representing the University of Minnesota Medical School;

(2) one member representing the Mayo Medical School;

(3) one member representing the Courage Kenny Rehabilitation Center;

(4) one member representing Hennepin County Medical Center;‘

(5) one member who is a neurosurgeon;

(6) one member who has a spinal cord injury;

(7) one member who is a family member of a person with a spinal cord injury;

(8) one member who has a traumatic brain injury;

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

(13) one member who is a phys.ician specializing in the treatment of traumatic brain injury; and
(14) one member representing Gilletté Children's Specialty Heaithcare.

Ffofn: Ha‘riéman,“Céthiene

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Gary, Aaron <Aaron.Gary@legis.wisconsin. gov>
Subject: FW: Spinal Cord Injury Research Grant Program

From: Vidal, Logan

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 4:03 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>
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
language that Minnesota drafted last year. https://www.ohe.state.mn.us/pdf/SCI-TBI 2018 Report to Legislature.pdf

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
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7/  PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT to create 15.677, 20.235 (1m) and 39.52 of the statutes; relating to:

spinal cord injury research grants and making an appropriation.

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
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For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 15.677 of the statutes is created to read:

15.67 7 Same; attached council. (1) SPINAL CORD INJURY COUNCIL. There is
created in the higher educational &ﬁds board a spinal cord injury council consisting
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

(¢) One member who has a spinal cord injury.

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

2019-20 2020-21

20.235 Higher educational aids board

(1m) RESEARCH SUPPORT

(a)  Spinal cord injury research

grants GPR .
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SECTION 3

20.235 (1m) RESEARCH SUPPORT. (a) Spinal cord injury research grants. As a
continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for grants under the pfogram
established under s. 39.52 (2).

(g) Gifts and grants. All moneys received from gifts and grants for the program
established under s. 39.52 (2) to carry out the purpose for which received.

SECTION 4. ‘39.52 of the statutes is created to read:

39.52 Spinal cord injury research grants. (1) DerINITIONS. In this section:

(a) “Council” means the spinal cord injury council.

(b) “Grant program” means the program established under sub. (2).

(2) ProGrAM. The board shall establish a program to award grants to persons
in this state for research into spinal cord injuries. The purpose of the grants is to -
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

(3) REePoRTS. By January 15 of each year, the board shall submit an annual
report to the appropriate standing committees of the legislature under s. 13.172 (3)
that identifies the recipients of grants under the grant program and the purposes for
which the grants were used.

(4) CounciL. (a) The council shall do all of the following:

1. Develop criteria for the board to evaluate and award grants under the grant
program.

2. Réview and make recommendations to the board on applications submitted
under the grant program.

3. Perform other duties specified by the board.
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SECTION 4

(b) Each member of ‘the council shall disclose in a written statement any
financial interest in any organization that the council recommends to receive a grant
under the grant program. The council shall include the written statements with its
recommendations to the board on grant applications.

SEcTION 5. Nonstatutory provisions.

(D COUNCIL; INITIAL APPOINTMENTS. Notwithstanding the length of terms
specified for the members of the spinal cord injury council under s. 15.677 (1), initial
appointments to the council shall be made as follows:

(a) The members appointed under s. 15.677 (1) (a), (d), and (f) shall be
appointed for terms expiring on July 1, 2022.

(b) The members appointed under s. 15.677 (1) (b), (c), and (e) shall be
appointed for terms expiring on July 1, 2023.

SEcTION 6. Effective date. ‘

(1) This act takes effect on the day after publicationé or on the 2nd day after
publication of the 2019 biennial budget act, whichever is later.

(END)



Kunkel, Mark

From: Vidal, Logan

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 3:10 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: Spinal Cord Injury Research Grant Program
Hi Mark,

Apologies, that is an oversight on my part. We just need 1 member who is a veteran with a spinal cord injury.

Best,

Logan Vidal

Office of Rep. Jimmy Anderson
(608) 266-8570"
Logan.Vidal@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 2:27 PM

To: Vidal, Logan <Logan.Vidal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Spinal Cord Injury Research Grant Program

Logan:

You want to add a member who is veteran with a spinal cord injury. The bill already requires one of the members to
satisfy that condition, so | take it that you want 2 members who are veterans with spinal cord injuries. Is that correct?

--Mark

From: Kunkel, Mark
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 1:56 PM

To: Vidal, Logan <Logan.Vidal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Spinal Cord Injury Research Grant Program

Okay, will do.

From: Vidal, Logan <Logan.Vidal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 1:55 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Spinal Cord Injury Research Grant Program

Hi Mark,
Let’s just allow HEAB to use a portion of the money that they deem necessary for the biennial symposium.

Thanks!

Logan Vidal

Office of Rep. Jimmy Anderson
(608) 266-8570
Logan.Vidal@legis.wisconsin.gov




From: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel|@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 12:06 PM

To: Vidal, Logan <Logan.Vidal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Spinal Cord Injury Research Grant Program

Logan;
You want to allow HEAB to use a portion of the amount appropriated for the biennial symposium. Do you want to limit
how much money can be used for that purpose? Or should | just allow HEAB to use a portion of the money that HEAB

determines is necessary?

--Mark

From: Vidal, Logan <Logan.Vidal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 9:31 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Spinal Cord Injury Research Grant Program

Hi Mark,

My apologies, but Rep. Anderson has asked that we make a couple of minor changes to this bill.

Rep. Anderson would like to add three members the spinal cord injury council:

One member who is a researcher in the field of Neurosurgery

One member who is a researcher from the Veterans Administration

One member who is a veteran with a spinal cord injury

Rep. Anderson wants to add a few provisions to this legislation as well. If the board is unable to find a specified person
for one of these seats on the council, they become open to any member of the public who would like to apply for the
position, who would then have to be approved by the HEAB.

Rep. Anderson would also like to allow the HEAB to take a portion of the grant money to hold a symposium every two
years for the recipients the grant program. Rep. Anderson wants to require the recipients to attend the symposium
organized by HEAB to present their research project.

Please let me know if you have any questions and thank you again for all of your help.

Best,

Logan Vidal

Office of Rep. Jimmy Anderson

(608) 266-8570
Logan1VidaI@legis.wisconsin.gov




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

To: Vidal, Logan <Logan.Vidal@]egis.wisconsin.gov>
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

Thanks for drafting this bill. Could we edit LRB-1693/P1 so that the grants is fro $10,000,000 instead of $6,000,000?
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
Could you make it a preliminary draft? I think we’re going to want to take a look at it and figure out what to do.
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
Last session, you requested a new bill that removed TBI, which | drafted as 2017 LRB-5713/P1. | will redraft 2017 LRB-

5713/P1 as a 2019 bill. 1t will be LRB-1693. Do you want the new bill as a preliminary draft, or should it be an
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



(608) 266-8570 -
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

To: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov> .
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
One member who'is a veteran with a spinal cord injury.

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
I am one of the higher education drafters, so | will draft this bill for your office, which {’'ve entered as LRB-5671.
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

5



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

v (1) one member representing the University of Minnesota Medical School;

{2)-one member representing the Mayo Medical School;

(3) one member representing the Courage Kenny Rehabilitation Center;

(4) one member representing Hennepin County Medical Center;

(5) one member who is a neurosurgeon;

. (6) one member who has a spinal cord injury;

(7) one member who is a family member of a person with a spinal cord injury;

(8) one member who has a traumatic brain injury;

(9) one member who is a veteran who has'a spinal cord injufy;

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
To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman®@legis.wisconsin.gov>
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
2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE

2019 BILL

- p
AN ACT to create 15.67 7, 20 235 (1m) and 39.52 of the statutes; relatlng to:
; and Sympoesio-
spinal cord injury research grantsAand making an appropriation.’

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
legislature about the grants » ’

The bill also requires HEAB to appoint a spinal cord injury council with one
member representing the University of Wisconsin School of Medicine and Public
Health, one member representing the Medical College of Wisconsin, and the
following members: 1) a person with a spinal cord injury; 2) a famlly member ,of a
person with a spinal cord injury; 3) a veteran with a spmal cord i 1nJury, 4) a
physician specializing in the treatment of splnal cord injuriesi~Members of the
council have two-year terms. The bill requires the council to"develop criteria for
HEAB to evaluate and award grants, review and make recommendations on grant
applications, and perform other duties specified by HEAB. Council/imembers must
make written disclosures of financial interests in orgamzatlons %hat the council
recommends for grants.
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For further information see the state ﬁscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: ‘

1 SECTION 1. 15.677 of the statutes is created to read: | / % /
2 15.677 Same; attached council. (1) SPINAL CORD INJURY COUNCIL.% There is
3 created in the higher educational aids board a spinal cord injury counciln@ssist’infg{ —
4 of the following members appointed by the board for 2-year terms: \[
5 . 4#) One member representing the University of Wisconsin School of Medicine /
6  and Public Health, - it et
7 7 ﬁi One member representing the Medical College of Wisconsin. a y (} Q )2 o AL g
8 ' % ; (¢) One member who has a spinal cord ihjury. L (MQ £ {‘% ))
9 \i @ dne member v;:ho is a family member of’a person with a spinal cord injury. Langy ‘%“ﬁ
10 g (e One member who is a kreteran/ who has a spinal cord injury.
11 k@ @ One member whois a physician‘specializing in the treatment of spinal cord
12 1111&1111\(;? \
13 SECTION 2. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert
14 éle following amounts for the purposes indicated:

/
/

| 2019-20  2020-21

15 | 20.235 Higher educational aids board

.

16 , (Im) RESEARCH SUPPORT

17 - (@)  Spinal cord injury research

18 grants ¢ 40 /Sy anp ol o GPR C 10,000,000 -0-
19 , SECTION 3. 20.235 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:
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20.235 (1m) RESEARCH SUPPORT. (a) Spinal cord injury resem Asa

A

contlnulng approprlatlon the amounts in the schedule for grants under the-program
istiedainder s. 39.52 (?{)” dee € f;» } g

agad & ympd £ e

(g) Gifts and grants. All moneys received from gifts and grants for the program

established under s. 39.52 (2) to carry out the purpose for which received.

SECTION 4. 39.52 of the statutes is created to read: T R Ere

e
39.52 Spinal cord injury research grants (1) DEFINITIONS In this section:
(a) “Council” means the spinal cord InJury/iouncﬂ
(b} “Grant program” means the program estabhshed under sub. (2).
(Zi,;égz;AM The board shall establish a program to award grants to persons
in this state for research into spinal cord injuries. The purpose of the grants is to
support research into new and innovative treatments and rehabilit‘ative efforts for
the functional improvement of people with spinal cord injuries, and research topics

may include pharmaceutlcal medlcal device, braln stimulus, and rehabilitative.

approaches and.techniques /4 6 / weEe T 4. fv

A e ‘fjﬁ paNT

f;’) ;REPORTS By January 15 of each year, the board shall submit an annual
report to the appropriate standing committees of the legislature under s. 13.172 (3)
that identifies the recipients of grants under the grant program and the purposes for
which the grants were used. |

éf (4) CounciL. (a) The council shall do all{ of the following:

1. Develop criteria for the board to evaluate and award grants under the grant
program.

2. Review and make recommendations to the board on applications submitted
under the grant program.

3. Perform other duties specified by the board.
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BILL , SECTION 4
(b) Each member of the council shall disclose in a written statement any
financial interest in any organization that the council recommends to receive a grant
under the grant program. The council shall include the written statements with its
recommendations to the board on grant applications.

SECTION 5. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) COUNCIL; INITIAL APPOINTMENTS. Notwithstanding\ the gth of terms

fra”ﬂas)

specified for the members of the spinal cord injury council under s. 15.677 (1)/1 1n1t1a1

appointments to the council shall be made as follows:

(a) The‘members appointed under s. 15.677 (1) (a)  shall be

4

appointed for terms expiring on July 1, 2022,
(b) The members appointed under s. 15.677 (1) @) %(fc?;aﬁ@mw(e) shall be

appointed for terms expiring on July 1, 2023.

TR e

j o~ g a }%N "
SEcTION 6. Effective date. < CAT =41 )

(1) This act takes effect on the day after publication, or on the nd day after
publication of the 2019 biennial budget act, whichever is later.

(END)
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2019-2020 DRAFTING INSERT LRB-1693/2ins
FROM THE : MDK....
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

INSERT 1A: |
The bill also allows HEAB to hold symposia every@years for grant recipients to |
present theif research findings. |
INSERT 1B:
5)a neuroéurgery researcher; and 6) a researcher employed by the veterans health
administration of the federal gepartment of Zeterans iffairs. If HEAB is unable to
appoint any of the foregoing m:mbers, the bill";lllows HEAB to appoint, in lieu of that
member, a member representing the general bpublng)/\
‘ INSERT 2-12:

7. One member who is a researcher in the field of neurosurgery.

8. One member who is:I:esearcher employed by the veterans health
administration of the federal department of veterans affairs.

(b) If the board is unable to appoint a member specified in par. (a) 1. to 8., the
board may appoint a member representing the general public in lieu of Athe member
so specified.

INSERT 3-15:
Grant recipients shall agree to present their researéh findings at symposia held by |
the board under sub. (3.

INSERT 3-16:

(3) SymposiA. The board may hold 'symposia every 2 years for recipjents of
grants under the grant program to present findings of research supported by the

grants. The board may allocate a portion of the amount appropriated under s. 20.235

(1m) for the cost of the symposia.
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1 INSERT 4-11:

2 1.,3., 5., and 7., or in lieu of those members under s. 15.677 (1) (b),
3 INSERT 4-9: ‘

4 (q) 2., 4., 6., and 8., or in lieu of those members under s. 15.677 (1) (b),



Kunkel, Mark

From: Vidal, Logan

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 3:00 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: Voice Mail from Vidal, Logan (18 seconds)
Hi Mark,

Tomorrow is totally fine.
Thank youl

Best,

Logan Vidal

Office of Rep. Jimmy Anderson
(608) 266-8570
Logan.Vidal@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 2:44 PM

To: Vidal, Logan <Logan.Vidal@legis.wisconsin.gov> .,
Subject: RE: Voice Mail from Vidal, Logan (18 seconds) f““ ’

| e A T le
Logan: / r TN Ny j% e
) , PILY:

I'll redraft the bill as requested in your voicemail. Can you receive the new version tomorrow, or do you need it today?

--Mark

From: Microsoft Outlook <MicrosofiExchange329e71lecB88aed615hbe3babbeed110% @legis. wisconsin.zov> On Behalf
Of Vidal, Logan

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 2:33 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Voice Mail from Vidal, Logan (18 seconds)

You received a voice mail from Vidal, Logan at logan. vidal@leagis.wisconsin.qov

Caller-Id: logan.vidal@legis wisconsin.goy
Company: Wisconsin State Legislature
Work: (608) 266-8570

E-mail; Logan.Vidal@legls.wisconsin.goy
IM Address: Logan.Vidal@legis.wisconsin.gov
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2019 BILL

1 AN ACT o create 15.67 7, 20.235 (1m) and 39.52 of the statutes; relating to:

2  spinal cord injury research grants and symposia and making an approp priation.

Lpwélar J4 0
N

i

R

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
legislature about the grants. The bill also allows HEAB to hold sympos1a every two
years for grant recipients to present their research findings. £~ __

The bill also requires HEAB to appoint a spinal cord injury council Wlth one
member representing the University of Wisconsin School of Medicine and Public
Health, one member representing the Medical College of Wisconsin, and the
follovvlng members: 1) a person with a spinal cord injury; 2) a famlly member of a
person with a spinal cord injury; 3) a veteran with a spinal cord injury; 4) a physician
specializing in the treatment of spinal cord injuries; 5) a neurosurgery researcher;
and 6) a researcher employed by the veterans health administration of the federal
Department of Veterans Affairs. If HEAB is unable to appoint any of the foregoing
members, the bill allows HEAB to appoint, in lieu of that member, a member
representlng the general public. Members of the council have two-year terms. The
bill requires the council to develop criteria for HEAB to evaluate and award grants,
review and make recommendations on grant applications, and perform other duties
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specified by HEAB. Council members must make written disclosures of financial
interests in organizations that the council recommends for grants.

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

15.677 Same; attached council. (1) SPINAL CORD INJURY COUNCIL. (a) There
is created in the higher educational aids board a spinal cord injury council that,
except as provided in par. (b), consists of the following members appointed by the
board for 2-year terms:

1. One member representing the University of Wisconsin School of Medicine
and Public Health.

2. One member representing the Medical College of Wisconsin.

One member who has a spinal cord injury.
One member who is a family member of a person with a spinal cord injury.

One member who is a veteran who has a spinal cord injury.

&S v~ W

One member who is a physician specializing in the treatment of spinal cord
injuries.

7. One member who is a researcher in the field of neurosurgery.

8. One member who is a researcher employed by the veterans health
administration of the federal department of veterans affairs.

(b) If the board is unable to appoint a member specified in par. (a) 1. to 8., the
board may appoint a member representing the general public in lieu of the member

so specified.
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]{ SECTION 2. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

the following amounts for the purposes indicated:

2019-20  2020-21

Y

al aids board

Higher educati

.

4 (1m) RESEARCH SUPPORT

f ¢ /775 «%

L (a) Spir%a/iﬁord injury research

» W_grantsandsymposm GPR C 10,000,000 - -0~

7 SECTION 3. 20.235 (1m) of the statutes is created to read: N
8 20.235 (1m) RESEARCH SUPPORT. (a) Spinal cord injury research grants and

- AN =
Suea 9 M'(’ﬂffff@}f} {
9 symposia. A continui @pp{%j%tie% , the i%%ﬁ*‘{}h@\gﬁhﬁdﬁljfor grants and

10 symposia under s. 39.52 (2) and (3). /};;j F éig;f ‘f/f;;’) .
11 (2) Gifts and grants. All moneys received from gifts and grants for the program =
12 established under s. 39.52 (2) to carry out the purpose for which received.

13 SECTION 4. 39.52 of the statutes is created to read:

14 39.52 Spinal cord injury research grants and symposia. (1) DEFINITIONS,

15 In this section:

16 (a) “Council” means the spinal cord injury council.

17 (b) “Grant program” means the program established under sub. (2).

18 (2) GRANT PROGRAM. The board shall establish a program to award grants to

19 persons in this state for research into spinal cord injuries. The purpose of the grants

20 1s to support research into new and innovative treatmen£s and rehabilitative efforts

21 for the functional impfovement of people with spinal cord injuries, and research

22 topics may include pharmaceutical, medical device, brain stimulus, and
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rehabilitative approaches and techniques. Grant recipients shall agree to present
their research findings at symposia held by the board under sub. (8).

(3) SymrosiA. The board may hold symposia every 2 years for recipients of
grants under the grant program to present findings of research supported by the
grants. %ﬂ%y@@@gﬁeawﬁg%l;gﬁ%afﬁbun,t&appggpri@ggd&undepﬁsﬁ%@%2‘3’5*M
1) for-the'cost.of the symposia.

(4) GRANT REPORTS. By January 15 of each year, the board shall submit an
annual report to the appropriate standing committees of the legislature under s.
13.172 (3) that identifies the recipients of grants under the grant program and the
purpdses for which the grants were used.

(5) CounciL. (a) The council shall do all of the following:

1. Develop criteria for the board to evaluate and award grants under the grant
program.

2. Review and make recommendations to the board on applications submitted
under the grant program. |

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

(1) CoUNCIL; INITIAL APPOINTMENTS. Notwithstanding the length of terms
specified for the members of the spinal cord injury council under s. 15.677 (1) (a)

(intro.), initial appointments to the council shall be made as follows:
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1 (a) The members appointed under s. 15.677 (1) (a) 1., 3., 5., and 7., or in lieu

of those members under s. 15.677 (1) (b), shall be appointed for terms expiring on July
1, 2022.

(b) The members appointed under s. 15.677 (1) (a) 2., 4., 6., and 8., or in lieu

1, 2023.
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5 of those members under s. 15.677 (1) (b), shall be appointed for terms expiring on July
6
7
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2 The bill appropriates general purpose revenues not exceeding $2,000,000 for the

3 grants and symposia.



Kunkel, Mark

From: Vidal, Logan

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 11:42 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: LRB 1693

Attachments: 19-1693_3.pdf

Hi Mark,

Thank you so much for this.

We just have one last edit. Can we change the $2,000,000 appropriation to $10,000,000?
Otherwise it’s perfect.

Thank you again for all of your work.

Best,

Logan Vidal

Office of Rep. Jimmy Anderson
(608) 266-8570
Logan.Vidal@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov
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AN ACT to create 1567 7, 20.235 (1m) afd 39.52 of the statutes; relating to:

/
spinal cord injury research grants and 7&mposia and making an appropriation.

i
14

Analysis by the Legislati%e Reference Bureau

This bill requires the Higher Educational Aids Board to establish a program to
award grants to persons in this state for résearch into spinal cord injuries. The
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
legislature about the grants. The bill also allows HEAB to hold symposia every two
years for grant recipients to present their research findings. The bill appropriates
general purpose revenues not exceeding $2,000,000 for the grants and symposia.

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
representing the general public. Members of the council have two-year terms. The
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

2. One member representing the Medical Céllege of Wisconsin.

3. One member who has a spinal cord injury.

4. One member who is a family member of a person with a spinal cord injury.

5. One member who is a veteran who has a spinal cord injury.

6. One member who is a physician specializing in the treatment of spinal cord
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
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SECTION 2. 20.235 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:
20.235 (1m) RESEARCH SUPPORT. (a) Spinal cord injury research grants and

symposia. A sum sufficient not to exceed $2 00 for grants and symposia under

s. 39.52 (2) and (3). {p @2} Q}i%{ 5?52@;}
(g) Gifts and grants. All moneys received from gifts and grants for the program

established under s. 39.52 (2) to carry out the purpose for which received.

SECTION 3. 39.52 of the statutes is created to read:

39.52 Spinal cord injury research grants and symposia. (1) DEFINITIONS,
In this section:

(a) “Council” means the spinal cord injury council.

(b) “Grant program” means the program established under sub. (2).

(2) GrANT PROGRAM. The board shall establish a program to award grants to
persons in this state for research into spinal cord injuries. The purpose of the grants
is to support research into new and innovative treatments and rehabilitative efforts
for the functional improvement of people with spinal cord injuries, and research
topics may include pharmaceutical, medical device, brain stimulus, and
rehabilitative approaches and techniques. Grant recipients shall agree to present
their research findings at symposia held by the board under sub. (3).

(3) Symposia. The board may hold symposia every 2 years for recipients of
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

purposes for which the grants were used.
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

SECTION 4. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) CoUNCIL; INITIAL APPOINTMENTS. Notwithstanding the length of terms
specified for the members of the spinal cord injury council under s. 15.677 (1) (a)
(intro.), initial appointments to the council shall be made as follows:

(a) The members appointed under s. 15.677 (1) (a) 1., 3., 5., and 7., or in lieu
of those membersunder s. 15.677 (1) (b), shall be appointed for terms expiring on July
1, 2022.

(b) The members appointed under s. 15.677 (1) (a) 2., 4., 6., and 8., or in lieu
of those members under s. 15.677 (1) (b), shall be appointed for terms expiring on July

1, 2023.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rep.Anderson
Wednesday, July 10, 2019 1:42 PM
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Draft Review: LRB -1693/4

Please Jacket LRB -1693/4 for the ASSEMBLY.



